

Meeting Minutes 2 - Final

Major Projects & Smart Government

	Chairperson Greg Landsman Councilmember Chris Seelbach	
	Councilmember Chris Seelbach Councilmember David Mann	
	Councilmember Wendell Young Councilmember Jan-Michele Kearney	
Tuesday, March 2, 2021	1:00 PM	Council Chambers, Room 300

The Major Projects and Smart Government Committee called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present:	3 -	Chairperson Landsman Jan-Michele Kearney Wendell Young
Remote:	2 -	David Mann Chris Seelbach

Also in attendance was Assistant to City Manager Kelly Carr, Director of Transportation and Engineering John Brazina, Assistant City Solicitor Marion Haynes and Clerk to the Committee Robert Neely.

The following registered to speak remotely during the meeting: Joe Roberts

AGENDA

- **ORDINANCE (EMERGENCY)** submitted by Paula Boggs Muething, City 1. 202100672 Manager, on 2/18/2021, MODIFYING the salary range schedule for the classification of Sewer Construction Inspector by repealing existing Section 725, Division I, of Chapter 307 of the Cincinnati Municipal Code in order to ensure that the new salary range is consistent with the level of responsibility and competitive with similar positions across internal and external job markets.
 - Sponsors: City Manager

Referred to Committee

2. 202100668 ORDINANCE (EMERGENCY) submitted by Paula Boggs Muething, City Manager, on 2/18/2021, MODIFYING the salary schedules for the classifications of Permit Technician 1, 2, and 3, by amending existing Section 122, 123, and 124 of Division 1, Chapter 307 of the Cincinnati Municipal Code, in order to correct and establish a new salary schedule for the said classification, consistent with the organizational changes described herein.

Sponsors: City Manager

Recommend Passage Emergency

3. 202100669 ORDINANCE (EMERGENCY) submitted by Paula Boggs Muething, City Manager, on 2/18/2021, MODIFYING the salary range schedule for the classification of Water Works Construction Inspector by repealing existing Section 463, Division I, of Chapter 307 of the Cincinnati Municipal Code in order to ensure that the new salary range is consistent with the level of responsibility and competitive with similar positions across internal and external job markets.

Sponsors: City Manager

Referred to Committee

4. 202100671 ORDINANCE (EMERGENCY) submitted by Paula Boggs Muething, City Manager, on 2/18/2021, MODIFYING the salary range schedule for the classification of Wastewater Collection Inspector by repealing existing Section 474, Division 1, of Chapter 307 of the Cincinnati Municipal Code in order to ensure that the new salary range is consistent with the level of responsibility and competitive with similar positions across internal and external job markets.

Sponsors: City Manager

Recommend Passage Emergency

5. 202100675 ORDINANCE (EMERGENCY) submitted by Paula Boggs Muething, City Manager, on 2/18/2021, AUTHORIZING the City Manager to execute a Permanent Aerial Easement and Temporary Easement pursuant to which the City of Cincinnati will grant easements to the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation, for the construction and maintenance of elevated highway structures on and over the City-owned Crossett parking lots located between West Third Street and West Pete Rose Way in downtown Cincinnati.

Sponsors: City Manager

Recommend Passage Emergency

6. <u>202100793</u> **MOTION**, submitted by Councilmember Sundermann, **WE MOVE** that the Education, Innovation and Growth Committee meeting permanently be moved to Mondays at 11:00 am, Week B.

Sponsors: Sundermann

Adopt

ADJOURNMENT

The Major Projects and Smart Government Committee adjourned at 1:50 p.m.